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NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP 
Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as 
modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this 
Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting its Proposal.  

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this Addendum.  

1.0 – INFORMATION 

The following item(s) are provided as a matter of information only to all respondents and do 
not modify or become part of the Contract Documents. 

Item Description 
1.1 Q:  Does the City currently own and utilize Arc-GIS software and have a GIS of their 

systems? What percentage of the water, stormwater, and wastewater assets are 
mapped within the GIS and have been located using a GPS unit or survey?  
A:  The City of Perry uses a contractor for its GIS services through RCAP. The water 
system and most of the sanitary sewer have been mapped and we can provide 
access to the basemaps. There is not much storm water infrastructure that the City is 
responsible for. 
 

1.2 Q:  Has the City, or contractor, performed cleaning and televising of storm and 
sanitary sewers? If so, what percentage of the system and when was the work 
completed?  
A:  The City maintains its own sewer system with the help of a contractor for pump 
station work. We do regular sanitary inspections and cleaning as needed. We do not 
have access to camera equipment and only small amounts of the system have been 
inspected for pipe lining purposes.  
 

1.3 Q: Does the City keep records of water main and sewer breaks/repairs, and can you 
provide this data? 
A:  We keep the water breaks on a map that is hand drawn; I can share that with the 
firm that is awarded the project. We monitor sewer issues and if there is multiple 
backups on any given street, we try to reline it. We schedule sections with each 
budget.   

1.4 Q: Has the City recently performed condition ratings of the streets (PASER ratings)? 
A: There is no current PASER information. 

1.5 Q: Is the March 31, 2025 proposed project completion date flexible if more time 
needed? 
A:  We will negotiate this further when we are looking to award the contract, but yes, 
we are flexible with the listed deadline as long as it’s completed before the grant 
funding ends and in a reasonable amount of time. SEDP would know more on the 
funding timeline. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


